From: Chen, Lily (Fed

To: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Fed)

Cc: Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)

Subject: Re: Quantum resistant cryptography
Date: Friday, March 4, 2016 4:17:48 PM

Thanks and have a nice weekend.

Lily

On: 04 March 2016 16:04, "Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc)" <meltem.turan@nist.gov>
wrote:

FYI- | added Tassos Nakassis to our crypto reading club mailing list.

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Montgomery, Douglas (Fed) <dougm@nist.gov>

Cc: Sonmez Turan, Meltem (Assoc) <meltem.turan@nist.gov>; Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)
<morris.dworkin@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-
kai.liu@nist.gov>; Scholl, Matthew (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Quantum resistant cryptography

Hi, Doug:

We have two seminar series. One is general on crypto. It is called reading club. The co-hosts
are Meltem and Morrie. | include Morrie and Meltem in this e-mail so that Tassos can be
added to our mailing list. We usually meet every another Wednesday. Tasso is welcome to
attend and also give talks if he is interested.

Another is post-quantum cryptography project team. We meet Tuesday (sometimes every
week sometimes every two weeks). Some of the meetings are just seminars on the research
and some are more on our task to release call for submissions for the future PQC standards.
Dustin Moody and Yi-Kai Liu are project leads. | include both of them.

If Tassos has questions, he can reach me through e-mails.

Lily

From: Montgomery, Douglas (Fed)

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2016 1:34 PM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Subject: Quantum resistant cryptography

Lily,

Have you thought more about possibly inviting Tassos Nakassis (nakassis@nist.gov) to your
reading group?

Thanks

dougm

Doug Montgomery, Mgr Internet & Scalable Systems Research at NIST/ITL/ANTD
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